From: Vlad Calina

To: Aaron Welch; Arlen Sternberg; SHALVIRI, ARYO; Brendan O"Neill; Caitlin Fell; Christopher Wayland; Dan
Murdoch; David Hatter; Diane Winters; Domenico Magisano ; Eric Sherkin; Eugéne Lefebvre; Francois Gagnon;
Greg Azeff; James Turgeon; John Chiarella; Hamidi. Kamran; Kathryn Esaw; Kevin O"Hara; Larry Brunt;

ROGERS, LINC; MacParland. Natasha ; Maria Konyukhova; Maurice Fleming; Meakin. Nigel; Rachel Belanger;
Roger Jaipargas; Ronald Carr; Samantha Horn; Shemin Manji; Bissell, Steven; Vitali Berditchevski; Vlad Calina;

goneil@mirickoconnell.com; cdevine@mirickoconnell.com
Subject: Primus Entities (Court File No. CV-16-11257-00CL)
Date: Thursday, February 18, 2016 10:37:07 PM

Please be advised that the Primus Entities’ Motion for sale approval and ancillary relief (returnable
February 23, 2016) has been adjourned to February 25, 2016 and March 2, 2016 as follows.

The motion scheduled for February 25, 2016, will address the Primus Entities’ request for, among
other things, Orders:

(i) Approving the Agreement of Purchase and Sale (“APA”) made and entered into as of
January 19, 2016 between the Primus Entities and Birch Communications, Inc.;

(ii) Extending the Stay Period (as defined in the Initial Order of Justice Penny dated January
19, 2016) to September 19, 2016; and

(iii) Authorizing the Monitor to make certain disbursements (as set out in greater detail in
the draft Stay Extension and Distribution Order).

The Primus Entities’ motion for an Order assigning the rights and obligations of the Primus Entities
under certain agreements to Birch Communications, Inc. is currently scheduled for March 2, 2016.

Regards,

Vlad Calina
Tel : (416) 869-5202
vcalina@stikeman.com

STIKEMAN ELLIOTT LLP Barristers & Solicitors
5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON, Canada M5L 1B9
www.stikeman.com

TORONTO MONTREAL OTTAWA CALGARY VANCOUVER NEW YORK LONDON SYDNEY

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify us
immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.
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